10.

11.

CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
May 5, 2025 - 5:00 PM
115 S. Main Street — Chariton City Hall

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT - [fthe public desires to address the Council, please stand, state your name
and address, and proceed with your comments. All comments should be under three minutes, unless
otherwise permitted by the presiding officer. Please note that no action can be taken at this meeting,
but items may be requested as future agenda items at the direction of the Council.

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA — All items included in the Consent Agenda will be
approved with a single motion. Individual discussion on these items will only occur if a request is
made before the Council votes on the motion.

a. Accept and Place on File the Minutes of the Council Meetings held on April 21, 2025

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CLAIMS
OLD BUSINESS

a. Discussion and Possible Action on Constructing a New Sidewalk from Penick Ave. to 614 South
Main Street (Parcel CHA164)

NEW BUSINESS
a. Update and Report from the Chariton Volunteer Fire Department
b. Set a Public Hearing for the FY2025 Budget Amendment
c. Consider Grant Application to the Vredenburg Foundation for New and Updated GPS Map System
d. Consideration of Zoning Changes
e. Consideration of a Resolution to Waive Building Permit Fees for Single-Family Homes
f. Consideration of a Resolution to Waive Building Permit Fees for Nonprofit Organizations and

Government Entities
Consider Replacement Options for the Pool Heater
Consideration of Approval of the Chariton Airport Fly In for 8/23/2025

5

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

STAFF MEMBER COMMENTS

MOTION TO ADJOURN



COUNCIL MEETING
City of Chariton, Iowa
April 21, 2025 5:00 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in regular session in
the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City on April 21, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jayma Hoch. Present for the meeting
were Council Members Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch, David Kuball and Jarrett
McGee. Absent - Gary Shutt.

Also present for the meeting was City Manager Douglas Anderson, City
Clerk Christy Metzger, Police Chief Bill Knight, Parks and Recreation Director
Hannah McGourty, and Building and Code Enforcement Officer Shawn Werts.

It was moved by McGee, seconded by Kuball, to approve the April 21, 2025,
Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee
Nay: None

It was moved by McGee, seconded by Kuball, to approve the consent agenda
consisting of the approval of the minutes of the City Council meetings held on
April 7, 2025. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee
Nay: None

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, that the resolution
authorizing the payment of claims be adopted. The roll was called and the vote
was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee
Nay: None

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-26
and signed her approval thereto.

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Hoch, to approve the Treasurer’s
March 2025 Financial Reports and Quarterly Investment Reports. The roll was
called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee
Nay: None

The Mayor announced that this was the time and date set for a public
hearing to be held on the budget estimate for the fiscal year July 1, 2025
through June 30, 2026. There being no residents or taxpayers present objecting
to or speaking in favor of any part of the proposed budget, the Mayor declared
the public hearing closed. After discussion, it was moved by Fenton, seconded
by Kuball, that a resolution entitled, “A Resolution Adopting the Annual Budget
for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026”, be adopted, the same being a
resolution approving a tax levy rate of $19.73449 per one thousand dollars
property valuation on regular property and a tax levy rate of $3.00375 per one
thousand dollars property wvaluation on agricultural land. The roll was called



Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-30
and signed her approval thereto.

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved
by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, that the meeting be adjourned until 5:00 p.m.,
May 5, 2025, in the Council Chambers in City Hall, Chariton, Iowa. The roll was
called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee
Nay: None

The meeting adjourned at 5:21 p.m.

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO.

2025

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Chariton,

following claims be approved

GENERAL

ALLIANT ENERGY
AMAZON CAPITAL
BOMGAARS

CASH

CENTRAL IOWA FASTENERS

CHARITON VALLEY PLANNING & DEV.
CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT

CITY OF CHARITON

CRITICAL HIRE

DINGES FIRE COMPANY

ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING CO

HAMM INC

INFOMAX OFFICE SYSTEMS

IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY
JOHNSTON SMALL ENGINE REPAIR
KARL OF MARSHALLTOWN, LLC
LOCKRIDGE INC

LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY, INC
LUCAS CO CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT
LUCAS CO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
LUCAS COUNTY

MAINSTAY SYSTEMS OF IOWA

NORRIS, VERLE

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

OFFICE DEPOT

PALMER POWER EQUIPMENT

STANDARD ASSOCIATES INC

STUBBS PETROLEUM

US CELLULAR

VANRYSWYK, DAVE

VANWALL EQUIPMENT

VERIZON
WINDSTREAM
ZURCHER TIRE,
MAY 5 PAYROLL

SERVICES

INC

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE
ALLIANT ENERGY

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT
CITY OF CHARITON
MENARDS-ALTOONA

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

and payment authorized:

UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
POSTAGE

OPERATING SUPPLIES
FY25 CONTRIBUTION
UTILITIES

CITY FUEL SALES
FOLLOW UP EVALUATION
NEW EQUIPMENT-GRANT
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROCK

COPY LEASE AGREEMENT
TRAINING-WICKETT
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
KEY FOBS

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CIVIL INFRACTION
YEARLY CONTRIBUTION
DISPATCHERS SALARY
WATCHGUARD RENEWAL
LEGAL EXPENSE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
TESTING SERVICES MANUAL
MOWER MAINTENANCE
SECURITY CAMERAS
REIMBURSEMENT

MOWER MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

UTILITIES

TIRE MAINTENANCE
SALARIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

CITY FUEL SALES
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

TOTAL:

Iowa,

that the

$6,975.
$114.
$362.
$27.
$164.
$2,000.
$1,191.
$4,013.
$150.
$1,826.
.00
$2,880.
$391.
$625.
$142.
$251.
$757.
$253.
$95.
.00
$8,541.
$339.
$350.
$1,687.
$80.
$60.
.00
$37.
$67.
$69.
.54

$278

$10,000

$35

$238

$200.
$752.
$497.
$31,961.

$77,420.

$59.
$26.
$436.
$699.
$93.

78
65
57
81
15
00
63
84
00
79

28
83
00
00
50
83
40
00

67
00
00
40
75
00

38
96
50

05
94
48
25

98

00
26
50
99
33



RECYCLING

CITY OF CHARITON RECYCLING ADMIN $450.00
TOTAL: $450.00

CENTRAL FUEL FACILITY

IMPACT DISTRIBUTING LLC DIESEL FUEL ADDITIVE $388.65
TOTAL: $388.65

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

MAY 5 PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS $17,715.49

TOTAL: $17,715.49

GRAND TOTAL: $161,713.68

Council Member introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption.
Council Member seconded the motion and upon the roll being called the vote was:

Aye:
Nay:

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025 and
signed her approval thereto this 5th day of May, 2025.

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, [owa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Manager Douglas Anderson City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Douglas Anderson, City Manager
Date: April 7, 2025
Subject: Highway 14 ADA Compliant Sidewalks

The Iowa DOT plans to rebuild the sidewalks along Highway 14 to ensure they comply with
ADA regulations. Roger Larsen, IDOT Project Manager, inquired about the city's interest in
adding a new sidewalk segment on the east side of Hwy 14, extending north from Penick Avenue
for about 350 feet (maps follow).

Under the ADA Compliance Program rules, funds may only be used for reconstructing existing
sidewalks. Cities can either build new sidewalk segments in partnership with the IDOT, select
their own contractor, or choose not to build the sidewalk.

IDOT intends to bid on the project in December 2025, with construction scheduled to begin in
2026. The estimated cost for the sidewalk segment is $48,537.96. The sidewalks will be 5 feet
wide with a side-to-side slope of no more than 1.5 inches.



Item

EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, WASTE

SIDEWALK, P.C. CONCRETE, 4 IN.

SIDEWALK, P.C. CONCRETE, 6 IN

DETECTABLE WARNINGS

CURB AND GUTTER, P.C. CONCRETE, 2.0 FT.

REMOVAL OF CURB

DRIVEWAY, P.C. CONCRETE, 6 IN.

REMOVAL OF PAVED DRIVEWAY

COMBINED CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND RETAINING WALL

TOTAL

Quantity Units Unit Cost Total Cost

325
73.5
6.9
10
15
0.15

84.0

64.4
23.7

Cy
SY
SY
SF
LF
STA
SY
SY
Cy

$12.00 $390.22
$110.00 $8,082.43
$87.00 $598.08
$55.00 $550.00
$43.00 $645.00
$1,700.00 $255.00
$75.00 $6,300.75
$14.00 $901.66

$1,300.00 $30,814.81

$48,537.96



“ON 311

HL1O4 .EE ru_ma

[ o v ] Svolz-vio-
- 1 Juswaseg Alelodwa) T
¢ saupy Auadoid A*
:puaba J0j0D
T 9Z0Z/v0/0T :9jeq ueld
TTTTRSTEUIROIETPIONIS 4 MOY
HIO4 /™ 10d] sweal Moy
ATNO NOLLYIWHOINI §0S

Q3ANTONI L33HS SIHL

M =

"

ERETSE




CHARITON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT
REPORT FOR 2024

S A S ———————————— e et ettt

From January 1% 2024, to December 31°% 2024, the Chariton Volunteer Fire
Department responded to 163 total alarms. This number has stayed consistent for
the last 3 years from 170 calls in 2021, 184 calls in 2022, and 161calls in 2023. Of
the 163 calls, CVFD responded to 19 mutual calls with other surrounding
departments and CVFD received 4 mutual aid calls from other departments.

The following report will show the breakdown of incidents per month, the day of
the week for each call, to the time frame of each alarm. The report will also show
the different categories of calls and the number of calls for each district. The calls
range from fires to rescues to medical and false alarm.

Forthe year 2024 the months of April with 20 and October with 21 were the highest
call totals. Sunday with 30 and Wednesday and Saturday with 28. From 4:00 pm
to 5:00pm was the popular time for calls with 18.

The alarm analysis shows the total amount of alarms for each township. Within the
city limits is the highest with 82 calls followed by Lincoln township with 23 alarms.

Response time to the station is around 3 minutes, this time is from dispatch time
to when the first truck checks out. The overall time from the first truck that checks
out to the scene is 5 minutes depending on the location of the emergency.

The average turnout for a call is 13, which is consistent throughout previous years.
(This can be misleading due to the calls that are service or false alarm to cancelled
en route. Not everyone is marked as they may be missed for reasons as turned
around before arrival.). CVFD had 2100-man hours for time spent at alarms. This
does not reflect the hours for meetings, training, upkeep of the trucks and the
building, community training as fire prevention to fire extinguisher training, and all
other special events that involve the community.

CVFD has currently 35 members with 5 applications on file currently. 2024-2025
officers are Steve Davis, Chief, Kevin Bingham, 1°* Assistant, TJ Smyser, 2" Assistant,



service. CVFD did fire prevention for the schools and provided fire extinguisher
training for business and other entities in the community. CVFD helped with
community events throughout the year and helped with lighting for Dazzle Fest
and participated in parades.

In June CVFD along with all county fire department and LCHC ambulance is part of
a new communication system ISICS to improve radio communication to law
center and our members and other departments at a call. Also, CVFD is involved
with the rest of the county with an application called Active Alert which is an App.
That helps with address, directions and who is responding to the emergency.

2025 Goal and Projects:

In 2025 CVFD’s goal is to look at the purchase of a new attack truck. Continue to
improve communications. CVFD is always looking for new ways to train to keep
up with new technology and technigues with firefighting. In October CVFD will
also participate in community efforts for training. CVFD will also participate in the

1%t annual Public Safety Day at the fairgrounds.



Byiow! Mutual Aid Given Report

Given iIncident: FTPaid ° PtPaid '  Neither Career or . Career:Volunteer: Total ~ Total @ Total
Empl. : Empl Volunteer Engine Aerial Other |
CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24009 2 0 0 2 11 8 0 6
DEPT.
CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24010 1 0 0 1 7 9 0 0
DEPT. B ~
CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24102 0 0 0 0 10 3 0 8
DEPT. -
CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24101 0 0 0 0 10 8 0 3,
DEPT. _ i
. CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24107 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 8
: DEPT. y ~
CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24094 0 0 0 0 10 12 0 0;
DEPT. . _
CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24004 0 0 0 0 9 7 0 4
2L LA o
CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24011 1 0 0 1 16 13 0 5
DEPT. B "
CHARITON VOL, FIRE 24087 0 0 0 0 13 15 0 8]
DEPT.
, CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24005 1 0 0 1 17 186 0 4
DEPT. 3 B :

* CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24030 0 0 0 0 13 11 0 4
DEPT. e
CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24084 2 0 0 2 16 14 0 4
DEPT.

CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24050 1 0 0 1 16 9 7 3

DEPT.

CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24054 1 0 0 1 10 11 0 2

DEPT. o - . &

CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24123 0 0 a 0 18 17 0 0

DEPT.

CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24163 1 0 0 1 9 8 0

DEPT.

CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24059 0 6] 0 0 13 11 0 4

DEPT. )

CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24015 0 0 0 0 19 16 0 4

DEPT.

CHARITON VOL. FIRE 24003 1 ] 0 1 10 9 0 3

DEPT. L
otalr 19 Total: 11 Total: 0 Total: 0 Total: Total: 232 Total: 195 Total: 7 Total: 68

- 1"
Description

Any Incident where the department name is naot listed will be listed with a department type of "NA.

1ofl Printed On: 02/20/2025 04:55:28 PM



Sheiowa
Nyt

2024-January
2024-February
2024-March
2024-April
2024-May
2024-June
‘:~2024-July L

Incldent Counts by Month

Basic Incident Year-Month Name (FD1.3)
Agency Name: (}hariton Fire Department

5024-August
2024-September
2024-Oclober

2024-November
2024-December

Report Filters

Date incident Reported:
.

1ofl

Is between '1/1/2024' and '12/31/2024'

Total Calls of the Month

15
Total: 163
Total: 163

Printed On: 02/20/2025 04:34:17 PM



Geimg

00:00:00 - 00:59:59
01:00:00 - O1_‘.59‘.5_9~

02:00:00 - 02:59:59 o

03:00:00 - 03:59:59
04:00:00 - 04:59:59
05:00:00 - 05:59:59

06:90:00 - 06._:519:5_9_

07:00:00 - 07:59:59
08:00:00 - 08:59:59

09:00:00 - 09:59:59
10:400:00 - j0:59:59
£ 11:00:00 - 11:59:59

12:00:00 - 12:59:59
+ 13:00:00 - 13:59:59

14:00:00 - 14:59:59

15:00:00 - 15:59:59

16:00:00 - 16:59:69

17:00:00 - 17:59:59

18:00:00 - 18:59:59

19:00:00 - 19:59:59
. 20:00:00 - 20:59:59

21:00:00 - 21:59:59

22:00:00 - 22:59:59

1ofl

Hour of Day

NFIRS Run Data Report - Hour of Day

Number of Incidents

WO~ =~ N W RN W W N

- A A A = AT
DO ON = DN = a2 B

2
Total: 163

Printed On: 02/20/2025 05:25:40 PM



.

o
Eite o
i Py

Alarm Analysis by District - Time of Day

Basic Incident Zone/District Number (FD1.32)
NA

benton

cedar )
i City of Chariton lincoln

english

jackson

; iberty

lincoln

otter creek

" pleasant
union

warren

washiqgtt_)_q )

' Wayne County
{ white breast

1of2

Alarm Analysis by District

Basic Incndent Four-Hour Range Of Day 24
00:00:00 - 03 59 :59
04:00:00 - 07:59:59
08:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
16:00:00 - 19:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
16:00:00 - 19:59:59

16:00:00 - 19:53:59
00:00:00 - 03:59:59
04:00:00 - 07:59:59
08:00:00 - 11:59:58
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
16:00:00 - 19:59:59
20:00:00 - 23:59:59
00:00:00 - 03:59:59
04:00:00 - 07:59:59
08:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:58:59
16:00:00 - 19:59:59
20:00:00 - 23:59:59
00:00:00 - 03:59:59
04:00:00 - 07:59:59
08:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
16:00:00 - 19:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
16:00:00 - 19:59:59
00:00:00 - 03:59:59
08:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
16:00:00 - 19:59:59
20:00:00 - 23:59:59
00:00:00 - 03:59:59
04:00:00 - 07:59:59
08:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
16:00:00 - 19:59:59
08:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
04:00:00 - 07:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59

16:00:00 - 19:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59
08:00:00 - 11:59:59
12:00:00 - 15:59:59

20:00:00 - 23:59:59

Number of Incident§

h N N — = & &N = o s

[ SRy
~ | @

W= ala a s NN AN AR

1

_hl\J'l\Jl_—l-—t-\m_l_l_l_ll

Total: 163

Printed On: 02/20/2025 05:36:22 PM



~ U

(ot 7 Basic Incident Type Code And Description (FD1.21)

143 - Grass fire

311 - M_edmal assist, assist EMS crew
352 - iExtrlcatlgri;f wctnm(s_i_frc;m vehlcle
531 - Smoke or odor removal

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

Basic Incident Year:Month Number (FD1.3); 2024-07
1ﬂ 8- Off-road vehicle or hea\/y equipment fire -
161 - Outside storage fire
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew
352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle
421 - C_hemical hazard (no spill or leak)
441 - Heat fram short circuit (wiring), defective/worn
551 - Assist palice or ather vaerﬁﬁwéhiél. aggn_(:}
733 - Smoke detector activation due to maIFL—JncllTon
. 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

'Basic Incident ;Xear-n"ﬂ_omh Number ('FDf:l;‘.S)’: 2024-08
111 - Building fire B '

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

381 - Rescue or EMS standby

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

611 - Dlspatched and canceHed en route

745 Alarm system actwatnon no fire - unmtenuonal

Basic:Incident Year-Month Number (FD‘I,é):__ 2024-09
1]1__Buﬂd|ng fire

143 - Grass fire

311 - Medlcal assiét, assist EMS crew

352 - Extrication of viclim(s) from vehicle
411 - Gasoline or other ﬂamme;i:ie lid-uid spill
412 - Gas Ieak (natural gas or LPG)

46—3 Vehlcle accudent genera{ cleanup"
811 - Dispgtched and cancelled en route

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

Basic Incldent Year-Month Nuriber (ED.3)
111 - Building fire
1 13 Cooklng_ _f re. »qonﬁned to container

133 Rail vehicle fire
138 - Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire

2024-10

142 - Brush or. brush-and-grass mixiure fire
143 Grass f Tre
162 - Qutside equipment fire
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew
424 - CarBon monOX|de incident
444 - Power llne' down
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency
61% - Dui'spabtﬂched andmca‘ﬁcelled en routé' v
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunctlon
:743 Smoke detector achvatnon no f re - un|ntent|ona|
815 Severe weather or natural dlsaster standby

20f3

Totat Fires

Total:

-*‘N-l-—l—-f\)w—kl\:l

Total: 14 ;

R

1°
2.
1
1
4
1
1
2

Total: 1

N

_AN_I._)..leNN

Total: 13

w

I I S | S R e R i it

Total: 21
Printed On: 02/20/2025 07:22:46 PM



[1] [

Ruieswal o Annual Fire Situation Report

Annual Fire Situation Report - Summary

Basic Incident Type Code And Description (FD1.21) Total Fires

100 - Fire, other 2
111 - Building fire 1
_112 - Flres in structure other than in a building 3

: 113 Cooklng flre confned to contamer o 3

' 114 Ch|rn‘ne:/ ar ﬂue flre conflned to chlmney or flue - 1]
131 - - Passenger vehicle fire ) 3‘

: 133 Rail vehlcle fire 1
138 Offjroad vehlcle or heavy equipment fire 6
140 - Natural vegetation fire, other _ 1
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 3
V3 Grassire o
161 - Outside storage fire 1
162 - Outside equipment fire 3

' 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 15
320 - Emergency medical service, other 1

* 341 - Search for person on land 1

1 352 - Extrication of wchm(s) from vehicle 14
381 Rescue or EMS s standby
411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill
412 - Gas Ieak (natural gas or LPG)

420 TOXIC condltlon other -

Chemlcal hazard (no splll or Ieak)

424 Carbon monoxnde mcndent

441 - Heat from short cirouit (erlng) defectlve/worn
444 Power Ilne down a
445 Arclng, shorted electncal equnpment

. 483 - Vehlcle accndent general cleenup
531 Smoke or. odor removal

551 Assist pollce or other governmental agency 1
561 Unauthonzed burning

611 - Dlspatched and cancelled en route

. 622 - No incident found on arrlval at dispatch address
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke
652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke

700 False alarm or false caII other

715 Local alarm system, mahcnous false alarm

N-—u-b_n-x_\'oa-nmh_-—\—n_n.p._n_s.h_s_n

731 - € Sprlnkler actlva_tlun due to malfunctlon

ey
By

733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
743 Smuke de-te'c‘tor actlvatuon no fire - unintentional
744 - Detector activatlon, no fire - unintentional

745 - Alarm_system actlvatlon no fire - unmtentmnal

o T

815 Severe weather or natural dlsaster standby
Total: 163

Aggregate Function Criterla

Tolal Fires: Is Greater Than 0

1lofd Printed On: 02/20/2025 07:25:34 PM



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, lowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Manager Douglas Anderson City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Doug Anderson, City Manager

Date: April 5, 2025

Subject: Budget Amendment FY 2024-25

The following are the proposed budget amendments for FY 2024-25.

Amended Revenue

ACCOUNT # NAME Additional Revenue
010-950-4000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES $195,000.00
PROPERTY TAXES TOTAL $195,000.00
001-150-4300 INTEREST - GENERAL $9,500.00
004-450-4300 INTEREST - CEMETERY MAINT $13,000.00
121-470-4300 INTEREST - LOST/POOL $34,000.00
USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY TAX | $56,500.00
TOTAL
001-110-4440 STATE GRANT $200.00
001-150-4471 LOCAL GRANTS $38,700.00
660-835-4400 FEDERAL GRANTS $211,400.00
001-950-4440 STATE GRANT 1 $3,334.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL TOTAL $253,634.00

001-150-4550 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES $10,000.00
001-290-4510 GARBAGE FEES $8,500.00
001-290-4511 LANDFILL ADMIN $2,625.00
001-440-4500 RECREATION FEES $18,000.00
610-815-4510 SEWER FEES $1,200,000.00
670-840-4511 LANDFILL GOVERNMENTAL FEE $5,027.00
740-865-4560 SALES TAX COLLECTED $1,200.00

CHARGES FOR FEES & SERVICES | $1,245,352.00
TOTAL




001-150-6310

BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTE

$7,000.00

001-150-6331 GASOLINE $1,100.00
001-150-6423 EXAMINATIONS SERVICES (3$6,000.00)
001-150-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,700.00
001-150-6507 . OPERATING SUPPLIES & MATE $1,600.00
FIRE TOTAL $5,400.00
001-170-6010 SALARIES $4,500.00
001-170-6516 WEEDS & BRUSH $1,000.00
BUILDING INSPECTIONS TOTAL | $5,500.00
001-210-6310 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTE $6,000.00
001-210-6350 EQUIP OP & MAINT/REPAIR $25,000.00
001-210-6509 TRAFFIC SAFETY SIGNS $800.00
STREETS TOTAL $31,800.00
001-290-6372 LANDFILL/DUMPING FEES $500.00
GARBAGE TOTAL $500.00
001-440-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES & MATE $3,000.00
RECREATION TOTAL $3,000.00
001-470-6371 UTILITIES $6,000.00
001-470-6505 NEW EQUIPMENT $1,500.00
001-470-6512 POOL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $20,000.00
001-470-6751 CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS $750.00
SWIMMING POOL TOTAL $28,250.00
001-475-6371 UTILITIES ($10,000.00)
001-475-6408 INSURANCE ($1,700.00)
001-475-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES & MATE ($1,000.00)
SPLASH PAD TOTAL ($12,700.00)
001-510-6422 TREE REMOVAL $600.00
COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION $600.00
001-610-6507 OPERATING SUPPLIES & MATE $6,000.00

COUNCIL TOTAL

$6,000.00




125-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT - TIF ($50,000.00)

TIF TOTAL ($50,000.00)

148-520-6433 SPECIAL DEVELOP. PROJECTS $85,000.00

COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION $85,000.00

200-717-6851 INTEREST-GENERAL OB BOND $114,000.00
200-717-6899 BOND FEES - GENERAL OB. B $14,600.00
DEBT SERVICE TOTAL $128,600.00
610-815-6350 EQUIP OP & MAINT/REPAIR $5,000.00
610-815-6371 UTILITIES $30,000.00
610-815-6408 INSURANCE $9,300.00
610-815-6418 SALES TAX EXPENSE $5,000.00
610-815-6505 NEW EQUIPMENT $205,000.00
610-815-6760 SEWER CONSTRUCTION $80,000.00
610-910-6910 TRANSFER OUT - SEWER (8$65,304.00)
SEWER TOTAL $268,996.00
660-835-6408 INSURANCE $12,000.00
660-835-6775 CAPITAL PROJECTS $450,000.00
AIRPORT TOTAL $462,000.00
670-840-6211 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES $1,900.00
670-840-6407 ENGINEERING FEES $13,000.00
670-840-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES $400.00
LAND FILL TOTAL $15,300.00

675-840-6413 PAYMENTS TO OTHER AGENCIE $23,000.00

RECYCLING TOTAL $23,000.00

830-850-6518 FUEL COSTS $90,000.00

CENTRAL FUEL FACILITY TOTAL | $90,000.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $1,208,622.29

Water Department
Although the Water Department maintains a separate accounting system, it is included in the
City’s annual budget, reducing its revenue by $200,000 and increasing its expenses by $100,000.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
City of CHARITON
Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

The City of CHARITON will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2025
Meeting Date/Time: 5/19/2025 05:00 PM Contact: Christy Metzger Phone: (641) 774-5991
Meeting Location: Chariton City Hall, 115 South Main Street, Chariton, lowa 50049

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both pasl and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing. Budget amendments are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will

hold a local hearing. For more information, consult https://dom.iowa.govilocal-gov-appeals.

Total Budget
REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 2 Certied el SOt gaeer
Taxes Levied on Property 1 2,098,055 31.050 2,129,105
Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0
Net Current Property Tax &) 2,098,055 31.050 2,129,105
Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5, 145,000 0 145,000
Other City Taxes 6 612,937 0 612,937
Licenses & Permits 7 86,550 0 86,550
Use of Money & Property 8 118,500 36,500 155.000
intergovernmental 9 889,900 132.234 1,022,134
Charges for Service 10 9,037,106 -278,848 8,758,258
Special Assessments 11 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 12 167,025 291,080 458,105
Other Financing Sources 13 1,501,500 0 1,501,500
Transfers In 14 1,236,052 -208,785 1,027,267
Total Revenues & Other Sources 15 15,892,625 3,231 15,895,856
EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES
Public Safety 16 1,173,337 40,200 1,213,537
Public Works 17 1,022,897 36,300 1,059,197
Health and Social Services 18 9,000 0 9.000
Culture and Recreation 19 1,110,992 -15.695 1,095,297
Community and Economic Development 20 74,000 85,600 159,600
General Government 21 494,426 212,303 706,729
Debt Service 22 406,600 128,600 535,200
Capital Projects 23 1,500,000 5,500 1,505.500
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 5,791,252 492,808 6,284.060
Business Type/Enterprise 25 8,589,436 1,024,600 9.614.036
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 14,380,688 1.517.408 15.898.096
Transfers Out 27 1,236,052 -208,785 1.027.267
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 15,616,740 1,308,623 16,925,363
e e 2
Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024 30 11.087.981 0 11,087,981
Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2025 31 11.363.866 -1,305,392 10,058,474
Explanation of Changes: Increase in expenses due to storm damage on City Hall roof, replacement of a jetter and camera for street/sewer department,
completion of the fuel project at the airport and the purchase of a backhoe by the water department. Water department revenue lower than budgeted
05/01/2025 12:50 PM Paae 1 of 1




City of Chariton Application

The Vredenburg Foundation Grant

New and Updated Map System



New & Updated Mapping Project Budget

Total Cost of Project $26,350
Vredenburg Grant Request $25,000
City of Chariton Budget $1,350
Total Cost of Project $26,350
Annual Fée City of Chariton Budget $1,950




CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, Iowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Manager Douglas Anderson City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Douglas Anderson, City Manager
Shawn Wertz, Code Enforcement Officer

Date: May 5, 2025
Subject: Zoning Changes

I request that the City Council refer the following zoning changes to the Planning and Zoning
Commission. The changes have three intended outcomes. The first is to simplify the placement
of accessory buildings and constructing fences. The second is to allow smaller homes on lots
that, under current zoning, would be nonconforming. The third is to clean up zoning conflicts.

Change 1: Establish a fencing setback of 2 feet from the lot line in all residential zoning
districts. According to current zoning regulations, fences must adhere to the rear yard setback,
which ranges from 10 to 25 feet, and the side yard setback, which ranges from 5 to 8 feet. This is
one of the most common variance requests that are regularly granted.

Change 2: Establish an accessory building setback of 5 feet from the lot line in all residential
zoning districts. According to current zoning regulations, accessory buildings must adhere to the
rear yard setback, which ranges from 10 to 25 feet, and the side yard setback, which ranges from
5 to 8 feet. This is one of the most common variance requests that are regularly granted.

Change 3: Establish new zoning for smaller lots as follows:

e Minimum lot size $3,000 square feet

e Minimum lot width 50 feet

e Maximum building height 35 feet

e Minimum front yard 25 feet (no change from current)
e Minimum rear yard 10 feet (same as RG20)

e Minimum side yard 5 feet

e Minimum street side yard 25 feet

This new zoning would apply in all residential zoning districts.



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION TO WAIVE BUILDING PERMIT FEES FOR NEW
SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES FOR PERMITS ISSUED DURING
FISCAL YEAR 2026 IN CHARITON, IOWA

WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges there is a need for additional, quality
housing units within the City, and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to promote and incentivize the construction
of new, single-family dwellings within the City, and

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton requires building permits for new construction
and customarily charges a fee for building permits.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council for the City of
Chariton hereby agrees to waive building permit fees for permit applications submitted
prior to June 30, 2026, to construct a new, single-family home within the City. All
permits granted with the fee waiver must be completed within 6 months of the permit
issuance date. Any incomplete permits will be subject to repayment of the waived fees.

This policy will become effective on July 1, 2025, and remain in effect until June 30,
2026.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of May, 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

RESOLUTION TO WAIVE BUILDING PERMIT FEES FOR NONPROFIT
ORGANIZATIONS AND GOVERNMENT ENTITIES FOR BUILDING
PERMITS ISSUED IN CHARITON, IOWA

WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges the necessary work of local
nonprofit organizations and governmental entities, and

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to support and incentivize these
organizations to construct and maintain the facilities necessary to carry out their work
within the City, and

WHEREAS, the City of Chariton requires building permits for construction and
customarily charges a fee for building permits.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council for the City of
Chariton hereby agrees to waive building permit fees for permit applications submitted
by nonprofit organizations and government entities. All permits granted with the fee
waiver must be completed within 6 months of the permit issuance date. Any incomplete
permits will be subject to repayment of the waived fees.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of May, 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, lowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Hannah McGourty, Parks and Recreation

Date: April 29, 2025

At the end of last pool season our heater rusted out and is no longer usable. We have been
looking for quotes to look at our options if we decide to replace the heater. We have two
different options through Travis Mechanical.

The first option would be a LAARS heater which is equivalent to the heater that is currently at
the pool. The cost of this heater is $50,000.

The second option is a RAYPACK heater which is a high efficiency heater, which would slightly
save on operating costs. The cost of this heater is $82,000.

While there is not an exact percentage of operating costs we would save after speaking with the
company with the short amount of time we run the heater during the year we would never pay
back the cost difference. With that being said my recommendation, if we decide to replace the
heater would be to go with option one.

| would also like to note that this will be an additional cost that was not factored into next year’s
budget.



Travis Mechanical & Controls

ESTIMATE

1130 Brookdale
Chariton, 1A 50048
DATE ESTIMATE #
05/01/2025 4
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
City Of Chariton City Of Chariton
115 S. Main 115 S. Main
Chariton, 1A 50049 Chariton, 1A 50049
General P.O. NUMBER TERMS PROJECT
Net 15
QUANTITY | ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 Laars Boiler AP1825iN $26,071.20 $26,071.20
1.00 Piping $2,500.00 $2,500.00
1.00 Venting $3,200.00 $3,200.00
160.00 labor $120.00 $19,200.00
1.00 this is an estimate for the removal and installation of the $0.00 $0.00
existing pool heater We gave an earlier estimate for this
will brake it down for you the boiler is a 4-6 week lead time.
If excepted will need $20,000.00 to secure boiler order rest
due upon completion
TOTAL $50,971.20




MIGHTY
THERM" AP

Gas-fired Commercial | o v
Pool Heating Boiler

POWERFUL | EFFICIENT
RELIABLE | ECONOMICAL

Heating Systems Company




SIZING CHART

For Indoor Pool For Outdoor Pools
The selection charts below will assist in choosing the correct  The selection charts below will assist in choosing the correct
size Pennant for an indoor pool. size Pennant for an outdoor pool.
1. Calculate the pool’s surface area in square feet or 1. Determine the difference between the desired pool
meters temperature and the average air temperature during the
2. Find the closest surface area of the pool using the 10°F coldest month in the which the pool will be used.
(6°C) Temperature Difference column, 2. Caleulate the surface area of the pool in square feet or
3. Identify the heater model needed from the PNCP model meters.
column. 3. Using the column which provides the closest
For normal conditions, Laars recommends using the 10°F Temperature Difference and then finding the closest
(6°C) Temperature Difference column which provides a Surface Area of the Pool in that column, identify the
temperature increase of approximately 6°F (3°C) per 24 recommended Mighty Therm AP model.
hour period.

INDOOR MODEL | - TEMPERATURE DIFFERENCE
10°F 6°C 15°F 8°C 20°F n-c J 25°F 4'C l 30°F 17°C l 35°F 19°C | 40°F 22°C | 45°F 25°C l 50°F 28°C
SURFACE AREA OF POOL (5Q. FT.)
5001 3900 362 2600 242 1950 181 1560 145 1300 12] ms 104 975 91 870 81 780 72
6001 4680 435 3120 290 2340 217 1870 74 1560 145 1340 124 n70 109 1040 97 935 87

7151 5580 518 3720 346 2790 259 2230 207 1860 173 1595 148 1395 130 1240 15 ms 104
8501 6630 616 4420 41 3315 308 2650 246 2210 205 1895 176 1660 154 1475 137 1325 123
10101 7880 732 5250 488 3940 366 3150 293 2625 244 2259 210 1970 183 1750 163 1575 146

12001 9360 870 6240 580 4680 435 3745 348 3120 290 2675 249 2340 217 2080 193 1870 174

14301 ns5 1036 7435 691 5580 518 4460 414 3720 346 3190 296 2790 259 2480 230 2230 207
16701 13025 1210 8685 807 6515 605 5210 484 4340 403 3720 346 3260 303 2895 269 2605 242
—% 18251 14235 1322 9490 882 7120 66! 5695 528 4745 44! 4070 378 3560 331 3165 294 2850 265

20001 16400 1524 | 10935 1016 8200 819 6560 609 5445 508 4685 435 4100 381 3645 339 3280 305
24501 | 20090 1866 | 13395 1244 | 0045 933 8035 746 6695 622 5740 533 5025 467 4465 415 4020 373
30501 25010 2323 | 16675 1549 | 12505 1162 | 10000 929 8335 744 7145 664 6255 581 5560 57 5000 465
35001 2B700 2666 | 19135 1778 | 14350 1333 | 114B0 1086 | 9565 age 8200 764 7175 867 4380 593 5740 533

40501 33210 3085 | 22140 2057 | 16605 1543 | 13285 1234 1070 1028 | 9490 882 8300 771 7380 686 6640 817

45001 | 36900 3428 | 24600 2285 | 18450 1714 14760 1371 12300 1143 | 10545 980 9225 857 8200 762 7380 686

50001 | 41000 3809 | 27335 2539 | 20500 1904 | 16400 1524 | 13665 1269 n715 1088 | 10250 952 9no 846 8200 762
OUTDOOR MODEL E + TEMPERATURE DIFFERENCE
10°F 6°C 15°F 8°C 20°F nc | 25°F 14°C | 30°F 7°C I 35°F 19°C | 40°F 22°C | 45°F 25°C | 50°F 28°C
SURFACE AREA OF POOL (5Q. FT.)

500 E 4000 372 2665 248 2000 186 1600 149 1330 124 1140 106 1000 93 885 82 400 74
600 E 4800 446 3200 297 2400 223 1920 178 1600 149 1370 127 1200 nm 1065 99 960 89
NSE 5720 531 3810 354 2860 266 2285 212 1905 177 1630 151 1430 133 1270 18 140 106

850 E 4800 632 4530 421 3400 316 2720 253 2265 210 1940 180 1700 158 1510 140 1360 126
1010 E 8080 751 5385 500 4040 375 3230 300 2690 250 2305 214 2020 188 1795 167 1615 150

1200 E 9600 892 46400 595 4800 446 3840 357 3200 207 274Q 255 2400 223 2130 198 1920 178

1430 € 11440 1063 7625 708 5720 531 4575 425 3810 354 3265 303 2860 266 2540 236 2285 212

1670 E 13360 124] 8905 827 6680 621 5344 496 4450 413 3815 354 3340 310 2965 275 2670 248

1825 E 14600 1356 9730 904 7300 678 5840 543 4865 452 4170 387 3650 339 3240 301 2920 271

2200 E 17861 1659 11907 1106 8930 830 7144 664 5954 553 5103 474 4465 415 3969 369 3572 332

2800F | 22235 2066 | 14823 1377 mz 1033 8894 826 7412 689 6353 590 5559 516 494) 459 4447 413
3200E 25515 2370 | 17010 1580 | 12758 1185 | 10206 948 8505 790 7290 677 6379 593 5670 527 5103 474
J600E | 290525 2743 | 19683  '829 | 14762 1371 11810 1097 | 9842 914 8436 784 738! 686 6561 410 5905 549

4000E | 32805 3048 | 21870 2032 | 16403 1524 13122 1219 | 10935 1016 9373 871 8201 762 7290 677 6561 610

4500E | 36450 3386 | 24300 2257 | 18225 1693 | 14580 1354 12150 n2e 10414 967 9n3 847 8100 752 7290 677

Nates: 1. For high allilude pools, reduce the surface area figures shown in the charls by 4% for each 1000 fi. above sea level. [No deraling is necessary up Yo 2000 fi above sea level,)
2, Laars maintains a policy of conlinuous improvemenis and therefore reserves the right 1o change specificalions without nofice. 3. Sizing for ouldeor pools is based on 32 mph overage wind.



DIMENSIONAL DATA

OUTDOOR MODELS (E)
GAS | WATER
OUTDOOR INPUT' SEIESE cos:;r:. C‘Q{;'E'" nu:f::slc;nw
SIZE inches NPT|
MBTU/h kW [MBTU/h kW | Noti® LP ":::-5 A B d

500 € s00 7| 40 120 1 % | 2% |3d% 86 [45% N5| - -~ | - = | - = | - = |- -
600 € 600 176 | 492 14| 1 % | 2% |38% 98 |50% 26| - - | - 2 mlE == =
7I5E 715 20| 586 2| 1 % | 2% |44% M2 [55% M2| - - | -~ - | - - | - -~ -
850 850 249 | 497 204 | 1 wu | 2% |50% 129 |26% 158 - - | - = | = = |~ -] = =
1010E 1010 296| 828 243 | 1% V| 2% | 58 M7 |69% 177 o e Z - | & =
1200 € 1200 352 | 984 288 | 1w 1| 2% |esW 168 |77% 197 - - -l - -] - -] - -
1450 430 419 | U7 344 | vu| 2% [ 76 193 |emw 22| - - | - - S (I
1670 E 1670 489 | 1370 400 | 1w 1w 2w |85 27| 97 246] - -~ | = - | - = | = =] - -
1825E 1825 535 1497 439 | Vv 1%| 24 |92k 235 |103% 264| -~ - | - = - = == =
2200E 2205 646 | 1786 523 | vw va| 4 (654 166 | 83 20| 16 4 28w 72 | 5 38 | 24 6l | 18 46
2800E 2745 804 | 2223 651 | 1%k 1%| 4 78 198 | 95% 243| 20 5 |28% 72 | 15 38 | 24 61 | 18 46
3200 E 350 923 | 2552 748 | 2 1% 4 88 224 [105% 268) 23 S8 |k B0 |16k 42 | 36 91 | 20 35!
3600 E 36445 1068 2952 865 | 2 2 4 |1w0w 255| 118 300 29 74 | B8O |16k 42 | 36 91 [ 20 31
4000 E 4050 67| 3281 61 | 2w 2 4 |vow 281|128 325|30% 77 [34% 88 | 18 48 | 36 91 | 22 56
4500 E 4500 1319 | 3645 1068| 2% 2 4 | 123 312 |0k 357| 34 86 |37% 96 | 19% 50 | 36 91 | 24 46l

NOTE: 1. Input and output must be derated 4% per 1000 feet above sea level when installed above 2000 feet altitude.
2. Dimensions are nominal. 3. Integral pump included on sizes 500 -1825.

SHIPPING 12 8
OUTDOOR|  WEIGHT 30
SIZE
_lbs. kgs
= = o ‘OUTDOOR %Eg
Sizes 500 - 1825 I=2=21=1
600 949 431 :
715 1050 477 Pump _m__i'{
850 1100 499 ‘3350‘“‘—\ ggg
0 | 1240 563 T 7
19
1200 1410 640 48 FRONT |
1450 1570 713 i
l‘_ A ——i
1670 1622 736
1825 1725 783
2200 | 2320 1053 m
2800 | 2500 M35
3200 | 2840 1289 i i
36 37! 142 E :
et 3 OUTDOOR e ke 1 *On single pass units
4000 | 3940 1789 ] :
Sizes 2000 - 4500 25 outlet is on right side
4500 3790 1721 FRONT 178
=S
‘e essesss=d1
E EEEEE
Gas 36%
s [ [ ¢
23 LEFT SIDE
= A 61
B 155




A Rpwam

® This product me=is a stungent
set ot our compan ‘s internally
e r m dehned susiamability standards

Time honored technology unites
with cutting-edge advancement.

1 MMBTUH - 4 MMBTUH =
@ 96% Efficiency @ H U

97% Efficiency
@3 07 % Efficiency Click icon or view standalone page to learn more.

Maximum Performance

HIGH EFFICIENCY

* Hybrid design for maximum thermal efficiency and reliability:
finned copper tube heat exchanger with a secondary stainless
steel condensing heat exchanger
Flexible system design ideal for replacement and new construction
Broadest range of operating temperatures for a condensing boiler

7" touchscreen display Robust Construction
* |ndoor/outdoor design with outdoor air intake cover
standard
Vertical non- * Heavy gauge galvanized steel weatherproof jacket with
condensing UV-resistant powder coat finish
heat exchanger e Factory-mounted and plumbed Gold Water Run system
(primary) to protect against harmful condensation in the non-
condensing heat exchanger
316L stainless . i
steel condensing ‘ Installation Flexibility
heat exchanger ‘f e Compact design for small spaces and retrofit projects
(secondary) o Direct vent capable
e Multiple vent material options: PVC, CPVC, Polypropylene,
Cold water Stainless Steel
run system s High voltage wiring center located on the rear of the boiler

for easy access

Intelligent Controls
* VERSA IC controls with LCD touchscreen display
L]

Raymote access
Applicable for hydronic heating, e (Cascade up to .8 bailers in parallel or squer?tial'modulation
domestic hot water heating and modes for precise control and system optimization
9
pool heating for schools, gyms,
multi-family housing, and more.

Optional Features

M External injector pump M Condensate treatment kit
M BACnet gateway M CSD-1 package

M Standard Stock Product M Standard Stock Products



Friends of the Chariton Airport
22301 495% St., Chariton TA 50049

April 8, 2025

City of Chariton, lowa
115 S. Main St.

Chariton, lowa 50049
City Council:

The Friends of the Chariton Airport are asking the City for permission to hold the Annual
Fly-in August 23, 2025, at the Chariton Municipal Airport. We will also be sponsoring the
Young Eagles program that day, when members of the Experimental Aircraft Association
will provide free airplane rides to children. Breakfast will be served from 8:00 to 11:00 A.M.
We need to utilize the airport facilities. The purpose of this event is to promote interest in
aviation and the Chariton Municipal Airport.

Thank you very much for your consideration,

({00 (Buclesson, O

Ken Anderson, President

Friends of the Chariton Airport



